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Camp Ground Methodist Church 
 
As the name implies, the site where this church now stands was originally a Camp Ground.  
People came long distances and camped for three weeks each summer in order to attend the 
services. 
 
The first building was burned down during the Civil War.  The second building was constructed 
of logs and built about 1875.  It was also used as a school.  The present structure was erected in 
1917.  The first church school was organized by the Rev. and Mrs. J. H. Holder about 1950.  The 
W. S. C. S. was organized by Mrs. J. R. Wingo about 1933. 
 


